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Memorandum Of Law Social Security Administrations Claimed
Too Operate Under Divine Right of Kings


The Social Security Administration has appeared in the several US Courts over the last 10 years and before the Committees of the US Congress and claimed by and through legal counsel to operate under what it refers to as the “Divine Right of Kings” to violate any law; rule of law; or statute it wishes whenever it cares too.  Brief filed in various venues by the Social Security Administration state it does not recognize any jurisdictional or statutory authority including that of the US District Courts to review the actions of it’s Officers; agents, and representatives:

1.
In April, 2007 the Interim Commissioner of Social Security Linda McMahon issued  denial of Chris Walters Appeal to the Appeals Council in SSI claim 261-90-6357 and was subsequently named a defendant in the US District Court of New Mexico 07-CV-257 the Honorable Judith Hererra Presiding.
2.
In a continuing exercise of “Divinity” the Social Security Commissioner and his representatives refused to answer the summons and subpoena issued by the Court to 
       appear and answer the complaint.
3.
 The Commissioner however demanded an “exparte emergency meeting” which apparently violate the provisions of Title 18 USC 402 Contempt and proposed a settlement under which Chris Walters will receive SSI benefits at least through April, 2010;  $19,000 in SSI backpay; and the Social Security Administration agreed to pay Chris Walters medical bills back to 2004 as part of a Settlement approved by the Court.
4.

The Social Security Commissioner subsequently notified Chris Walters that he would  not

repay Chris Walters medical bills back to 2004 and is believed to have stole or pilfered US Mail from 
the US District Court of New Mexico including an Order of the Court.

5.
Exhibit A: On or about October 19th, 2007 the Social Security Commissioner notified Chris Walters that his real property sic SSI benefits and monthly direct deposits have transferred without authorization from Bank of America account at Las Cruces to Wells Fargo Bank at Lodi, California
as a result of the apparent crime of Bank Fraud by Christine Lavond.

6.
The Court is asked to consider that the unlawful appropriation of Chris Walters property without the due and equal protection of the law violates Title 18 USC 242 Deprivation or rights under color of law after additional changes in the SSI claim have been  denied by ORDER of the Honorable Judge Judith Hererra.?

7.
Exhibit B:  On or about September 26th, 2007 Chris Walters exercised his constitutional right to select a medical right and physician of choice as being Dr. Frank Alvarado MD (209) 333-7540) and Insurance By Health Plan of San Joaquin (209-942-6300 Medi-Cal) as the US Supreme Court suggested in the landmark case Shiavo V Shiavo.

8.
Dr. Alvarado subsequently explained Chris Walters had too many serious medical problems to be his client and needs a primary care physician such as a Internal Medicine Specialist.  

9.
Ham Urgent Care Clinic made an emergency medical referral to a Dr. Din of the Woodbridge Medical Group (209-370-1700) explaining the Woodbridge Medical Group  is staffed by professional idiots, fools, and morons who are the frequent subject of patient complaints for incompetence.

10.
While it is unclear whether Dr. Dim is an idiot, fool, or moron he was able to immediately clarity that the long term medical work all the parties have been waiting for including colonoscopy; referral to vascular surgeon;..... are not services which would be approved by either San Joaquin County or the Medical Provider Blue Cross of California which is apparently assigned as Chris Walters medical provider.
11.
The Court is asked to consider that the unlawful appropriation of Chris Walters right to select his medical provider as Health Plan of San Joaquin and substitution with Blue Cross of California violates Title 18 USC 242 Deprivation of rights under color law as previously provided as a right by the US Supreme Court?

Discussion of Damages Too Settlement of Parties In 

Walters V. Michael Asture aka SSA USDC, NM 07-cv-0257

The agreement or informal settlement of the parties here in the USDC, NM  based on documents filed with the Appeals Council is that Chris Walters would have medical authorities address physical problems which might be repairable and possibly assist his return to work.   The Deputy Social Security Commissioner Peter Spencer and his staff in fact just authorized $2,500 in back pay to get Chris Walters into an apartment at the Lodi Hotel, in Lodi, California in October, 2007.
The emergency at bar required Chris Walters to purchase a $200 bus ticket; pay 2 nights for a motel room at $50.00 a night; pay for food on the road $50.00; and will absorb $90.00 in overdraft fees to several banks too appear in Las Cruces, New Mexico and straighten out the problems; file legal briefs.     Chris Walters monthly income of $856.00 will not permit him to pay his November rent at the Lodi Hotel; buy food and other essentials and absorb an estimated $400.00 in emergency costs.
Regardless whether the United States finds and chooses to investigate or prosecute any 3rd party the 

simple fact is these events have caused Chris Walters to lose his new apartment and set back months of effort to get his medical issues addressed.

Discussion On The Operation Of Fact & Law
The United States District Court in Columbia ruled in  Paula Jones v William Jefferson Clinton that the President’s mere status as a federal employee did not exempt him from being sued and subsequently disbarred the President from the practice of law and imposed a substantial fine on the President for lying to Congress.  More recently the House and Senate Judiciary Committees of Congress inflicted many serious and mortal wounds on former Attorney General Albert Gonzalez’s claim to have a right to violate any law or code of ethics whenever it suited him.   The Congress in providing statutory authority on the Courts to review the actions of the Social Security Commissioner and have as a point of fact and law indicated that the Social Security Administration simply can’t do anything to any citizen without the protection of the due process and equal protection of the law.

The many documents being sent to Chris Walters by the Social Security Commissioner employees; agents; and representatives suggest that many minor and insignificant Social Security employees who are not even members of the Federal Bar are in the habit or rubber stamping the Commissioner’s signature on matters which have already been ruled on by the Court or reserved to Judicial Review.
Communications between the parties of a legal or extraordinary nature are supposed to adhere to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and be filed in a timely and appropriate manner and set for hearing before a Magistrate or Judge for disposition.  
Barring a good faith defense; innocent error or mistake by a party or extreme mitigating circumstances the Courts are asked to reward the Defendants and their agents and employees with a Fugitive Warrant for violation of Title 18 USC 242 Deprivation of rights under color of law  for unlawful seizure of Chris Walters SSI benefits and property in violation of the due process and equal protection clause of the 5th Amendement.    If the Commissioner or Wells Fargo Bank employees obstruct or impede Chris Walters SSI payments for November, 2007 and leave Chris Walters medically indigent and without a means of support the Court is asked to issue additional warrants for each month the Defendants obstruct Chris Walters rights to his property.
Baring a good faith defense; innocent error or mistake by a party or extreme mitigating circumstances the Courts are asked to reward the Defendants and their agents and employees with a Fugitive Warrant for violation of Title 18 USC 242 Deprivation of rights under color of law for violating Chris Walters constitutional right to choose a medical provider of his choice.
Should Social Security Administration Be

Placed In Custody Of the United Nations
The Clinton Administration left a $1.2 Trillion dollar surplus in 2001 which the Bush Administration recently explained it has converted into a $13 Trillion dollar deficit which is blames on “Social Security” and has asked Congress to approve massive cuts in benefits.  Chris Walters recognized as Ad Hoc Counsel before the UNHCHR proposed to ask United Nations authorities to consider placing the Social Security Administration into custody of a “Special Master” by the World Court.

Respectfully Submitted By

Chris Walters, Plaintiff Pro Se

2414 W Kettleman Lane #210-1109

Lodi, CA 95242
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